
No. Question Answer

1
Is there a forthcoming RFP from CFEi for South Texas natural gas supply at the Valley Crossing Header 
and other Agua Dulce points?

CFE International does not have plans to publish an RFP in the South Texas region. We encourage you 
to stay attentive for upcoming RFPs in our website.

2
On Delivery Point (D) Roadrunner Gas Transmission, will CFEi accept supply offered at the Salt Creek 
receipt point?

No. CFE International will only accept proposals that comply with the RFP.

3 Will non conforming structures be accepted? No. CFE International will only accept proposals that comply with the RFP.

4 Is the volume limited to the stated quantities? Yes. CFE International will only accept proposals that comply with the RFP.

5 Will other optionality be considered other than the ones published if they improve value for CFEi? No. CFE International will only accept proposals that comply with the RFP.

6 Can the option sit with the seller? No. CFE International will only accept proposals that comply with the RFP.

7
Confirm whether there is any flexibility regarding the delivery points listed. Specifically, would you be 
open to purchasing seller’s choice baseload volumes, where [Participant] would deliver an agreed total 
volume that may be allocated among a subset of the approved delivery points at our discretion?

Please see updated version of the RFP for new conditions regarding Delivery Points.

8
Would you please clarify what is meant in the base quantity section where it is stated that volumes are 
“to be offered in standardized Blocks of 20,000 MMBtu/day each”?

Please see updated version of the RFP for clarification.
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9
How will price-related components be weighted relative to qualitative factors (i.e. supply flexibility), for 
the Best Value Analysis?

Pursuant to the RFP, CFE International will not disclose its evaluation analysis.

10
Could you elaborate on how the Monthly Nomination (±20%) and Daily Call (+20%) rights will be valued 
within the evaluation framework?

Pursuant to the RFP, CFE International will not disclose its evaluation analysis.

11
Will proposals offering greater operational flexibility be scored more favorably, or will evaluation be 
conducted on a strictly cost-adjusted basis?

Pursuant to the RFP, CFE International will not disclose its evaluation analysis.

12
Please clarify how the Index Election between GD Waha and First-of-Month Waha will be applied each 
month, and when during the monthly cycle CFE International will communicate its election to suppliers? 
15 days before next month starts?

Please see updated version of the RFP for clarification.

13
Will proposals referencing a single index be evaluated differently from those offering index election 
flexibility?

Pursuant to the RFP, CFE International will not disclose its evaluation analysis.

14 Would CFE International consider proposals linked to an alternative price index? No. CFE International will only accept proposals that comply with the RFP.

15
Could CFE International indicate whether certain delivery points are operationally preferred or 
constrained?

CFE International will not indicate an operationally preferred Delivery Point. Please see updated 
version of the RFP for new conditions regarding Delivery Points.

16 How will delivery point selection be factored into the overall Best Value Analysis? Pursuant to the RFP, CFE International will not disclose its evaluation analysis.

The entire RFP process will be conducted entirely via the email address proposals@cfeinternational.com
Participants are not allowed to contact CFEi staff by any other means regarding the process.
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